Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 9:04 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Efeeda (Cheng Hoe -Yishun); SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM18D04518C02 / OUR VEHICLE SKH4674G / YOUR VEHICLE:

SCR7268T / DATE OF ACCIDENT: 17.9.18 *** LKK REF: CS/CTI18017332/vd3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE/ SAVE AS TO COST’
Dear Sir/ Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CS/CTI118017332/vd3 Veron

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 September, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe -Yishun) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM18D04518C02 / OUR VEHICLE SKH4674G / YOUR VEHICLE: SCR7268T / DATE OF ACCIDENT:
17.9.18

Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

Liability is in favor of your client and we agree to go for Direct Settlement, subject to consistency of damages, based
on our appointed surveyor’s findings, with supporting documents.

Aside to M/s LKK, please upload your report and bill for services rendered in Merimen at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Chong Boon Sen




Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



